
 
 

 
  

 
Date: 07 May 2018   

Clarification Note  – Q&A Batch 2 

Invitation to Bid No. ITB/SEC/06/2018 

Supply and Delivery of Different Types of Toyota Vehicles for OSCE  
 
 
 
The Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe has received a request for 
clarification from potential bidders.   
 
In accordance with Article 17 of the ITB Documents the OSCE would like to provide the 
following clarification:  
 
 
Question 1. : Can you please let us know if a company can participate while offering the requested 

vehicles only to a certain region? 

 
Answer 1. Yes the bidder may submit the bid per certain regions: It should be clearly indicated for 

which OSCE region the bid is provided 
 
 
Question 2  Could you please specify delivery term for tender ITB/SEC/06/2018 - Provision of 

Supply and Delivery of Different Types of Toyota Vehicles for OSCE. In the attached documents I see 

“Please specify FCA location from where the goods will be shipped” – it means that OSCE will be pick 

up the vehicles from one place by himself?  

. 
Answer 2: The delivery terms specified in the ITB are FCA. That is correct the OSCE will arrange the 

pick up from the FCA destination.   
 
 
Question 3 Could you please specify – this all vehicles have to be European specification or it does 

not matter? 

  

Answer 3 For the EU countries (OSCE Institutions), South-East Europe and Eastern Europe the 

vehicles have to be European specification. 
 

For the other OSCE locations (Caucasus and Central Asia) the specification should be adequate to the 

market conditions of the country of destination. 
 
 


